Boys' Suits....

The materials are of excellent quality, but not high in price.

At \$2.00-A fine range of Blouse and Vestee Suits for ages 4 to 9.

At \$3.00-Elegantly made Pleated Suits for ages 4 to 10.

At \$4.00 - A very handsome showing of three-piece Suits for ages 10 to 16, in single and doublebreasted styles.

Oak Hall Clothiers

115 King Street East, Toronto.

HAMILTON NEWS

First Meeting for This Year Held-Librarian Lancefield's Report -Committees Formed.

COUNTY COUNCIL GAVE OUT MONEY.

Temperance People Demand Reduction in Number of Licenses -General News.

eeting of the Public Library Board for 1800 was held this afternoon. J. C. Mc-

afternoon, after a rebuke from Warden Petlit to hurry up, and they left for their
homes. The principal business consisted of
giving two reading to a bylaw to amend the
bylaw passed at the December session takling toll of the county roads, by which soud
fregularity on the Ancaster-road would be
righted. The third reading will be given
at the June session. Tenders for princing
the minutes and convictions were found unsuit:sfactory and new tenders will be asked
for.

Board of Education.

The Internal Management and Building
Committee of the Board of Education falledtoget a quorum this evening and no business could be done. The principal business
the Building Committee has on hand is the

verting of the old Collegiate building eight-room school.
Talking Reduction.

A fire which began at 9 o'clock in the heart of the business portion of Columbus, Obio, last night, was still raging at midnight. The wholesale drygoods store of Green, Joyce & Company was destroyed. The loss will be very heavy. Five people were seriously injured by a falling wall and it is thought that one man was killed.

DRAPER.

GENTLEMEN'S FUR-LINED OVERCOATS. THE ROSSIN BLOCK, TORONTO.

He Will Now Go to Work Actively to Help Uncle Sam in Cuba's Reconstruction.

ACCEPTS THE THREE MILLIONS

And Will Aid General Brooke in Getting the Cuban Soldiers Into Peaceful Pursuits.

-General Maximo Gomez, the Cor er-in-Chief of the Cuban army, placed himself squarely in position to-day as an active ally of the United State Government in the work of reconstruction of Cuba.

As a result of the conference which Mr obert P. Porter, the special commissioner of President McKinley, has had with General Gomez, the latter cabled to President McKinley this afternoon, assuring him of his co-operation in disbanding the Cuban army, and distributing among the Cuban soldiers the \$3,000,000 appropriated for the

Gen. Brooke, saying he would accept the Talking Reduction.

The temperance people propose to test the aldermen on the question of license reduction. Petitions asking for a reduction on tavern licenses from 75 to 50 are to be forwarded to the Mayor and Council, and at the next meeting of the Markets Commattee, to whom the petition will be referred, a deputation of temperance workers will be present to ask that the reduction be made. There is little chance of the reduction being made, but the temperance people want the Mayor and aldermen placed on record on the question.

Mr. Dinkel Gets a Medal.

Johann B. Dinkel of this city is the protes. latters invitation to go to Havana. The

"Yankee Doodle Dandy." The latest of the New York Casino's big successes, "Yankee Doodle Dandy," is anounced for the Grand the first three nights nounced for the Grand the first three nights of next week. As a production it is said to be superior in point of scenic interest to some of its well-remembered burlesques. The extravaganza calls for an unusually large company, for, besides the customary assortment of comedians, soubrets of varied types, handsome tenors and bassos, an immense auxiliary force is required for the ballet action, military manoeuvres, etc. In all something like one hundred and fifty persons, principally girls, are required to



"Yankee Doodle Dandy."

Mr. Dinkel Gets a Medal.

Johann B, Dinkel of this city is the prond possessor of the Emperor William I. son venir medal and ribbon from the Milliam I. son be the only soldier in the possessor of the Emperor William I. son Dinkel claims to be the only soldier in the medal. It is a valuable souvement series this medal. It is a valuable souvement of "dex Grosse Deutscher Kaiser" in relief, and upon the reverse a statement that the medal was issued on the one hundredth annivers the median was issued on the one hundredth annivers the mean that the medal was issued on the one hundredth annivers the mean that the medal was issued on the continuations of the Associated Press.

The months for Murphy.

Thomas Murphy, for throwing stones a Grand Trunk train at Rymal Station in 1897, was sentenced to the Central Prisa the central Prisa the central Prisa the mean that the medal was issued on the continuations in the central prisa the proposed of the Emperor's birth, March 22, 1797.

Nine Months for Murphy.

Thomas Murphy, for throwing stones as Grand Trunk train at Rymal Station in 1897, was sentenced to the Central Prisa the proposed were asking where was Commercul and the Empire of the Emperor's birth, March 22, 1797.

A nother Engineer Suspended.

The Sewers Committee has been dissuisation that the way to buy in the cheapest market. People are returning to the pursuits of peace and the matter has been disposed of.

A serious Offence.

At total mark the ready response of General Gomes and the Markman of the Capital Prisa the March 22, 1797.

The Cohan commander was cordial in receiting Mr. Porter also sealed that the same people were asking where was Cohars promised the matter has been dissorted to the central Prisa the proposed were saking where was Cuba's promised the matter has been dissorted

Thomas Murply, for throwing stones is a Grand Trunt trian at Ryma Station in 1807, was sentenced to the Central Prison Prov., showing that there are 23,022 books, either on the shelves or in circulation. The expenditure was proved that the control proved the control proved of the United States in the manner of the control proved the Central Prison Pr

brooke in dispanding the curains and the paying over the \$3,000,000 appropriated for that purpose.

General Genez said the amount was too small, but that was not his fault, and he would make it go as far as possible, likening it to the miracle of the loaves and fisnes.

General Gomez specially requested that the money for which Mr. Porter had orders in his pocket should be paid over to Gen. Brooke and not to himsest, as he did not want the personal responsability of keepling it.

The formal compact was then presented to Gomez by Mr. Porter and was assented to.

What the Compact is.

In brief, the compact is as follows: First, the Cuban officers in ach province shall assist the American officers and extributing the funds.

Second—That these officers shall at once meet at some convenient point and decide how, when and where the payment is to be made, and arrange any other dealis.

Third—That the sum paid to each man shall not be regarded as part payment or salary or wages due for services rendered, but the follows the fact the dispandment of the context of formal context.

Menday's Grand Concert.

SLOOM BLUZE II. ORLUNGS

SLOOM BLUZE III. OR

the alleged employment of himself by a United States naval attache in London to proceed to Spain on secret service during the war. He relates the dangers he encountered and the success he achieved, and says that when he returned here the United States Embassy refused to make him any further payment, although he was \$250 and of pocket above the traveling expenses given him. He further asserts that the United States Ambassador refused to see him, although he claims he had a letter from the Department of State, in reply to his complaints, telling him to see the Ambassador.

Rev. Principal Grant of Queen's will preach in St. Andrew's, King-street, next Sabbath.

Tripp Piano Recital.

Attention is called to the announcement in another column of a recital to be given in another column of a reci

County, Will Be Banqueted To-Night in Newmarket.

THE FUNERAL OF D. H. B. PHILLIPS

Shakes Up Occupants - Rev. W. Reid, Chairman Weston H.S.B.

Toronto Junction, Feb. 2 .- (Special.)-Mrs. Marks, who is on a visit to her daughter, Mrs. Grigsby, Charles-street, narrowly escaped death by asphyxiation yesterday was placed for her convenience in her bedroom. The stove seemed to draw when I was first put up, but during the night i emitted a great amount of coal gas and in he morning Mrs. Marks was in a complete state of collapse and stupification. Dr. Mc-

state of collapse and stuplification. Dr. McNamara was summoned and at once applied
restoratives, with the result that by noon
the patient had rallied. She is now merely
suffering from headache and the after-erfects of the poisonous air.

A handsome clork, accompanied by a suitable address, expressive of the regret which
the employees in the Canadian Pacific Railway shops feel in losing Mr. James Brown,
who has been transferred to Owen Sound,
was presented to that gentleman at his residence last night, when expressive words
of appreciation and esteem were exchanged.
Mr. Brown has of late been head of the
wrecking department.

The Women's Christian Temperance Union
held a very enjoyable literary and musical
evening at the residence of Mr. Sanders,
Dundas-street east, to-night, which was
very largely attended. Contributors to the
evening's entertainment were: Miss Phoebe
Howsell Mr. McSanders, Mr. Whetter Mrs.

Jundas-street east, to-night, which was very largely attended. Contributors to the evening's entertainment were: Miss Phoebe Howell, Mr. McNamara, Mr. Whetter, Mrs. McNamara, Mrs. Winkinson and Mr. Fair. The Executive Committee of the Town Council met to-night, Mr. Armstrong presiding. In addition to adopting the committee reports, they listened to the grievances of property-owners on Beatrice-street and Weston-road, who are still assessed local improvement rates. The apparent hardship was favorably considered by the committee and a reduction will probably be made. In the meantime the debenture-holders will be communicated with, with a view to bringing these streets under the same assessment conditions as the rest of the town.

Mr. McIntyre, ledger-keeper in the Molson's Bank here, has been transferred to Toronto. He will be succeeded by Mr. Robinson of Walkerville.

Veterinary F. J. Gallanough and J. Kelly of are around again after confinement to the house with sickness.

The home of Mr. James Bishop of Markham village was the scene of a pleasant gathering on Wednesday night. Some 20 Ecouples gathered from Unionville. Markham. Boxgrove, Toronto and elsewhere. An excellent menu was provided and the company then amused themselves with musical items and games, and returned home with vivid memories of an evening well spent.

Mrs. W. H. Wilson, Toronto, is a guest at the residence of Principal Bolitho.

And take a dose, from 1 to 4 pills. You will be surprised at how easily they will do their work, cure your headache and billousness, rouse the liver and make you feel happy again. 25 cents. Sold by all medicine dealers.

TO LOAN T. J. Woodcock, Warden of the On First Mortgage!

LOWEST RATES.

No Commission Charged to Borrowers. NoValuation Fee on Loans of \$2000 and over.

THOMSON, HENDERSON & BELL,

BOARD OF TRADE BUILDINGS TORONTO.

DR. GULL'S Celebrated English Remedy

One Month for \$2 Any weak man who wishes may have Any weak man who wishes may have one month's treatment of the wonderful remedy—Hazelton's Vitalizer—for \$2. A positive cure for sexual weakness, night drains, varicocele—and all troubles caused by early indiscretions and later excesses. Copy of "The Treatise" free. J. E. Hazelton, Ph.G., 308 Yonge-street, Toronto.

cures Gonorrhoa, Gleet, Stricture. Price \$1.00 per bottle.

Agency-308 Yonge St., Toronto

Piles! EUREKA SALVE. Piles! No More Cutting! No More Misery!

Gives instant relief. Cures permanently A godsend to thousands. Mailed 50

OPTICIANS. T ORONTO OPTICAL PARLORS, 88
Yonge-street (upstairs). Our specialty is fitting Spectacles and Glass Eyes. We
do these the best. F. E. Lake, Optician,
with W. E. Hamill, M. D., Oculist. Tel.

EYE STRAIN CAUSES SICKNESS. Those who have suffered and been relieved can testify to it. I make a specialty of difficult cases. Mrs. E. F. Greenwood, Graduate Optician, 96 Yongestreet Bain's Book Store.

Mr. James Rowntree on Wednesday took possession of the Albion House, recently occupied by Mr. Swift.

The sixth annual concert of the Canadian Order of Foresters was held in Swift's Hall on Wednesday evening, and proved to be a very enjoyable affair. Mr. J. R. Allan, H. V. C. R., gave an address on the objects of the order, and the program was supplied by James Fax. humorist; Miss Annie Sander, dramatic reader; Miss May Duncan, the child elecutionist, and J. A. Dunn, the impersonator.

Mr. A. Harper, Proprietor.

LLIOTT HOUSE, CHURCH AND SHU-ter streets, opposite the Metropolitan and St. Michael's Churches: Elevators and steam heating. Church-street cars from Union Depot. Rates \$2 per_day. J. W. Hirst. proprietor.

HELP WANTED.

G ENERAL IN FAMILY OF THREE. W NTED A GOOD PLAIN COOK. AP. ply 182 Hughson-street, South Ham-

W ANTED-AN A1 MACHINIST, ONE accustomed to all classes of wood working machinery and the handling of men. References required. Apply to Ontario Box Company, Limited, Hamilton, Ont.

MERCANTILE AND CONFIDENTIAL Agency investigate all matters referring to burglary, embezzlements; collections a specialty; strictest secrecy observed. Room 12, Janes' Building, 75 Yonge-street, Toronto, Highest references,

ACCOUNTANTS.

HENRY MACLEAN.

die Accountant, Auditor and Assignee, 34 VICTORIA STREET. Accounts of Joint Stock, Mercantile and Manufacturing establishments, &c., thoroughly audited and investigated.

Obsolete or complicated accounting methods re-arranged and simplified on recommendations.

Estates wound-up under assignments. Partnership interests equitably app Accounts opened, systemized and closed. Irregularities in accounts discovered and adjusted, etc.

nodern principles.
Private firms converted to Joint Stock

BUSINESS CHANCES

F OR SALE-A GROCERY BUSINESS in a western city; turn over about thirty thousand dollars, all cash, no credit, For further particulars apply to Box 72, World, Toronto.

C HARCOAL STOVES ARE AT THE front for summer cooking, camping, boating, etc. Agents and reliable firms wanted in every town. Fletcher & Shepherd, 142-146 Dundas-street, Toronto.

F OR SALE-THE BUSINESS AND furnishings of the Mcrchants' Hotel and Restaurant, 46½ James-street north, Hamilton, Ont. 24 rooms, furnished; valied at \$2000; present owner leaving city; wil sell at a bargain.

VETERINARY.

THE ONTARIO VETERINARY COL-lege, Limited, Temperance-street, To-ronto. Horse Infirmary. Open day and night. Telephone 861. MARRIAGE LICENSES.

H. S. MARA, ISSUER OF MARRIAGE Licenses, 5 Toronto-street. Even-ings, 580 Jarvis-street.

J. W. L. FORSTER - PORTRAIT
Painting, Rooms: 24 King-street BUSINESS CARDS.

M cKENNA'S - THEATRICAL AND fancy costumer. 1591/2 King west.

T RY OUR SPECIALITE DINNERS—six for \$1. Arcade Restaurant.

MARCHMENT CO.—EXCAVATORS & contractors, 103 Victoria-st, Tel. 2841. HOTELS.

THE GRAND UNION, CHARLES A. CAMPBELL C ARLTON HOTEL, 153 YONGE street. Rates one dollar per day.

Marm rooms. Special attention products.

KILMER & IRVING, BARRISTERS,
Solicitors, etc., 10 King-street west,
Toronto. George H. Kilmer, W. H. Irving,
C. H. Porter.

OBB & BAIRD, BARRISTERS, SO Heltors, Patent Attorneys, etc., Quebec Bank Chambers, King-street, east, corner Toronto, street. Toronto: money ta loan, Arthur F. Lobb, James Baird.

Ontario Tank

FAMOUS T

Granites De

Many familia the Ontario T city rinks nex will be no Han ly through the

or Prospect P ton Vics, and the greatest i there will be and the club the finals wil day, leaving nominated as

Weather per Feb. 7 at 9 a. In Mr. Russeling. On Wedr be played. Pla Prize will star Oshawa

Whitby, Feb
the Caledonian
was played of
this afternoon
and keenly co
resulting in a
three shots. 8
Oshawa.
H T Carswell
A G Lambert
J F Paxton
P H Punshon,
Punshon Punshon ... Rennie ... W Walker
E J Rowse
F J Lambert
J A Sykes
Ends
Sykes
Reunle
Majority for

lows:

Elora.

McLean, skip.
Waterloo.
Sims, skip..
Brampton.
Adams, skip..
Collingwood
Copeland, skip.
Harriston.
Grev, skip.
Harriston
feiklejohn, skip.
Bright.
Stewart, skip..

Peakey, skip Third round 'Anderson, sl Reid, sk ...

h keen contest, one shot ahead. Anderson, Ay off to-morrow, man trophy and Dr. Ber played the fin tram's rink we a score of 22

Dr. Lawson. E. Collins, Dr. Ross. Dr. Bertram, The first mather the City Trop at the Granites, and Granites. Granites-H J Child, W E McMurtr, J Irving, W J McMurtry

W J McMurtry
P Edward,
J Walker,
H C Webster,
G R Hargraft,
J Bruce,
J W Drynan,
Geo Higinboth
E A Badenach,
C V Snelgrove
H T Wilson,
J Littlejohn,
G H Gooderhan
J Shieids,
Dr Sylvester,
F B Poison,
J B Miller, ski
G H Orr,
R L Patterson
J Pitblado,
T G Williamso
W A Camèron
W G H Love,
W R Creelman W R Creelman C C Dalton, sk H H Williams R Watson, H J Kilgour.

Queen City . Granite Parkdale Toronto

Glencoe, Fel Detroit bonspi tween the For oce Curling Cl and a very pe made. The re Forest City-Charles Graha C Sterling, J W McWhin J Burnett, s
A Talbot,
J H Carrie,
C W Davis,
W T Strong,

Majority for This leaves Orillia

Total

Orrilla, Feb. having to wal Bay express, the Orllia cu ed to town !